RE: [EXTERNAL]Crystle Taylor Claiming Mistaken Identity

Sammy Dahlberg <sdahlberg@proofpudding.com>
Mon 10/26/2020 8:11 AM

To: Jared Sablan <Jared.Sablan@theservicecompanies.com>

https://tsc.fyi/TrustedSender

She didn’t steal from the register. She took an alcoholic beverage, a Truly, to be exact. She tried to buy it from a portable location and when the cashier
told her that they didn’t accept cash, she took the Truly and still just walked away. We aren’t sure what she did with it from that point, but the manager
was informed after.
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From: Jared Sablan <Jared.Sablan@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 24, 2020 7:36 PM

To: Sammy Dahlberg <sdahlberg@proofpudding.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Crystle Taylor Claiming Mistaken Identity

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sammy,

Crystle Taylor is wondering if we might be mistaken regarding her register shortage:

You must have me mistaken | was a cook at the football game and they was accepting card only I'm very confused
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Are we sure it was her that store from her register?

Jared Sablan

Operations Manager, Hospitality Staffing Services
The Service Companies

D: 415-802-2543

E: jared.sablan@theservicecompanies.com
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